From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 5:14 PM

To: Rosalie B. del Rosario; Naseem Alston; ‘Maria.rea@noaa.gov; Christopher Keifer
Cc: Susan Boring; Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard Brown; Barbara Byrne

Subject: For review/clearance: ROC on LTO Section 2.1 Analytical Approach

All,

Attached is the revised analytical approach section. Please see Cathy's e-mail, below, regarding status of
comments.

Naseem and Chris cleared the earlier version, but because the doc has been revised to incorporate track changes
received, feel free to review and (hopefully) clear again.

Please let me know of your clearance or send comments back by COB Thursday, April 11.
Thanks.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@ansms

el

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
Date: Tue, Apr 9, 2019 at 2:55 PM

Subject: ROC LOT Section 2.1 Analytical Approach

To: Garwin Yip <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Garwin --

Please distribute to Rosalie, Naseem, Howard, Maria, and Chris (and Susan) for review the subject document. It
can also be found on the server here:


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

S:\Draft BiOp\2_ESA\2.1 Analytical Approach\2-1_ Analytical Approach V5.docx

All tracks have been accepted. I have mostly retained comments but marked them as done (though often kept
my response in black text). Maria's comments are still entirely visible for her to key in on them quickly.

We still have two outstanding items (pink) that we'll discuss with GC and Rosalie on Thursday.
Yellow items are pending and placeholders.
Blue are references.

We intend for this to be distributed to Reclamation on 4/15. I personally believe that the yellow (pending) and
blue (references) comments can remain for that distribution. I will clean all others after this review.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks -
Cathy



